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Dorota Richards

Subject:
Attachments: |

[

FW: Envionmental Health Submission.
EPA P1031-02 EHIS 0610.docx

From: Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry)|
Sent: 26 May 2017 13:18
To: Wexford Receptionist

-

Subject: Envionmental Health Submission.
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Please find attached submission in relation to Industrial Emissions Licence application for Kilfilum Limited, Nantinan,
Milltown, Co. I%erw. EPA ref no P1031-02 ’

!
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‘ i &
Regards, \Qéo
Brendan Dunne, v ‘ \\0“
Senior Envirorr}enatal Health Officer o&\'&\
Block C Edward Court F°
Edward Street | . RN S
Tralee ‘ O(\Qéx
Co Kerry &

t; 066 7184992- R
<<O\ \\'\\0)
SN
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Health Service Executive South

Edward Court — Block C

Edward Street

Tralee

Co. Kerry

Tel: (066) 7184981/7184992
Fax: (066) 7184980

Env1r0nmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, ~
Licensing and Resource Use

PO:Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate, ..

Co. Wexford.

i . . " ’ L PR
! ! .

Date. 26/05/2017.

Type of Consultation: , Env1ronmental Licence. &
| R | NSO
e : RPN

Reference Number: EPA P1031-02. 6@?@?5 0610.
| Q@Qéy\

s <

Appli :

p;i) icant Kilfilum Wd
i
Facility Location: Nangm\aﬁ Milltown, Co. Kerry.
0

Cla{ss & Nature of Activity: 6 0l“he rearing of pigs in an installation where the
b Oc@apamty exceeds — (b) 2,000 places for productlon plgs '
; which are each over 30kg. . L , :

|
Acﬁara,

In riesponse to the notification of this application, the following HSE departments were

. ma(}e aware of the application on the 27/04/2017.

|
Eo Emergency Planning — David O Sullivan.
o Estates — Helen Maher, Estates Manager — Environmental Services.

e Assistant National Director for Health Protection — Kevin Kelleher / Marie
F Woods.
e CHO - Ger Reaney.
No consultation reports have been received from the above departments at the time of

issue of this correspondence.
t
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This Industrial Emissions Licence Application was assessed with respect to )
Environmental Health (EH) Impacts of the activity as outlined in the application. The

assessment consisted of a study of the application and associated correspondence and *

41

f

|

documentatlon on the EPA website. ? t

A site visit was conducted on 19/05/2017. : g

i

I

No additional measurements / investigations were undertaken. i
' i

No complaints in relation to the past or present operations at this fac111ty have been - f
received by this department regarding this operation. S : ! } :
During my site visit it was noted that odours at the site of the operation were evident. | g}
Odour levels from the facility must be such so as not to cause undue nuisance or- 1!
annoyance to sensitive receptors in the area or will not interfere with the amenity outside

the boundary of the site. ‘

Provided that the measures as outlined in the support documgntation submitted with this

licence application are fully adhered to and the odour sityation as mentioned is closely
monitored and attended to as necessary the Enviro q{ft\al Health Department of the

HSE South (Kerry) would not have any general &15\%5 with this licence application § ;

which is currently being considered by the EP eé
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BRENDANDUNNE &
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Yours sincerely,

ey
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